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Thursby, Kim

From: Gary Allen [gallen@synergyrecycling.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 7:01 AM
To: Epost HWRS
Subject: RE: Synergy Recycling;FLR 000 053 611;Facility Permit Application and Permit Minor 

Modification Request dated February 4, 2010

                Tim: 
 
                Synergy Recycling is in receipt of this e‐mail document. 
 
                Garry 
 

From: Epost HWRS [mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 12:27 PM 
To: gallen@synergyrecycling.org 
Cc: Dregne, James; heath_rauschenberger@fws.gov; maryann.poole@myfwc.com; Hornbrook, Frank; Wick, Fred; 
Posner, Augusta; Martin, Lee; mike@imperialtesting.com; jpotter@mywinterhaven.com; jeanreed@polk-county.net; Bahr, 
Tim; Kothur, Bheem; Tripp, Anthony 
Subject: Synergy Recycling;FLR 000 053 611;Facility Permit Application and Permit Minor Modification Request dated 
February 4, 2010 
 

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 

epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open 

properly.  You may download a free copy of this software at 
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.   

 
Please note that our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton Anti-virus 

software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this 
warning. 

 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly 

appreciated.  If you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your 
questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 
                                                Tim Bahr 
                                                Environmental Administrator 
                                                Hazardous Waste Regulation 

Department of Environmental Protection 
                                                            E-Mail Address: epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us 
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The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is 
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few 
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank 
you in advance for completing the survey. 



 

 

Florida Department of 
Environmental 

Protection 
Bob Martinez Center 

2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Charlie Crist 
Governor 

 
Jeff Kottkamp 

Lt. Governor 
 

Michael W. Sole 
Secretary 

 

 February 15, 2010 
 

SENT VIA E-MAIL 

gallen@synergyrecycling.org 

 

Mr. Garry R. Allen, Operating Partner 

3800 West Lake Hamilton Drive 

Winter Haven, FL 33881   

 

 

SUBJECT: Synergy Recycling of Central Florida, LLC   

Facility Permit Application and Permit Minor Modification Request dated 

February 4, 2010; EPA I.D. Number: FLR 000 053 611 

  Permit Number: 292753-HO-003;  

  Polk County 

   

Dear Mr. Allen: 

  

 The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) has completed its review of 

your proposed permit modification, dated and received by e-mail February 4, 2010.  

 

The Department understands that the facility has made some market adjustments in 

handling its used oil filters.  After a discussion of these changes with the district on January 25, 

2010, the district suggested that the last sentence on Attachment III, Paragraph 13, Revision 1, 

Section III, Page 2 of 2 of your permit application be expanded as follows: 

 

“Synergy may also choose to send drummed used oil filters by box truck and trailer to its 

Kingsland, Georgia facility for processing or other licensed filter processing operations, where 

the oil filters are compressed into bricks, any remnant oil is further extracted and the compressed 

oil filters are shipped to smelters for recycling”. 

 

The Department acknowledges such request and makes this minor modification to the 

referenced page of the application, which is incorporated by reference in Part I, Section 38.c. of 

the above-referenced permit, issued on January 26, 2010. This letter modification will become 

part of the permit application and the permit.   

 

There are no other changes to this permit application or to this permit. 

 

mailto:gallen@synergyrecycling.org


Mr. Garry Allen, Operating Partner 

February 15, 2010 

Page Two 
 

 

Please attach this letter to the permit.  

 

 If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur at (850) 245-8781 or via e-mail:  

bheem.kothur@dep.state.fl.us.  

 

 

      Sincerely,  

 

 

 

      Charles F. Goddard, Chief 

      Bureau of Solid and Hazardous Waste  

 

CFG/bk 

 

 

cc: James Dregne, DEP/Southwest District, james.dregne@dep.state.fl.us     

 Heath Rauschenberger, U. S. Fish and Wildlife Services, heath_rauschenberger@fws.gov 

 Mary Ann Poole, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 

maryann.poole@myfwc.com           

 Frank Hornbrook, DEP/Tallahassee, frank.hornbrook@dep.state.fl.us                       

 Fred Wick, DEP/Tallahassee, fred.wick@dep.state.fl.us                 

             Augusta Posner, OGC/Tallahassee, augusta.posner@dep.state.fl.us                          

             Lee Martin, DEP/Tallahassee, lee.martin@dep.state.fl.us 

             Mike Stillinger, mike@imperialtesting.com   

             Jeff Potter, Mayer City of Winter Haven, jpotter@mywinterhaven.com 

             Jean Reed, Polk County commissioner, jeanreed@polk-county.net 
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